



March 16, 2006

ELECTRONICALLY FILED

John Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Re: *Nokia License Renewal Application for Call Sign WD2XGT*_____

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

Nokia requests expedited processing of this application for license renewal. Nokia incorrectly filed for a modification of this license on Form 442, which was subsequently denied. We have now filed Form 405 for a license renewal. Nokia requires approval of this experimental license as soon as possible and no later than April 1 as a major project depends on the granting of this experimental license. If you should have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (202) 887-0145.

Sincerely,

/s/ Cecily A. Cohen
Cecily A. Cohen
Director
Government and Industry Affairs
Nokia Inc.